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From: Bert Seeliger

Sent: January 17, 2012 2:09 PM

To: Morelli, Bernie; Clark, Brad; Johnson, Brenda; McHattie, Brian; Collins, Chad; Farr, Jason;
Partridge, Judi; Ferguson, Lloyd; Pearson, Maria; Pasuta, Robert; Powers, Russ; Merulla, Sam;
Duvall, Scott; Whitehead, Terry; Jackson, Tom; Office of the Mayor

Subject: Industrial Wind Turbines

To the Mayor and Council Members of Hamifton

As one Ontario citizen who is directly affected by the negative impact
of Industrial Wind Turbines, I implore you to take a firm stand against
the creation of "Wind farms" in your area for some of the following
reasons: ,

- Negative health effects on nearby residents

- Negative impact on wild life

- Inefficiency

- Pollution to the Earth's environment in their manufacture

- Only minimal and temporary job creation

- Disfiguring the landscape

- Enriching foreign corporations

- Short term and costly solution to electricity production

- Investments should be used for development of better development of
electricity production

- Investments should be used to create an efficient and user-friendly public
transit system

Thank you for listening
Bert Seeliger
Clear Creek, Ontario




